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Oysters

The Echo

A recent survey of Foster & Kennet’s oyster pens

Emsworth’s Maritime Heritage
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Smugglers Walk - ildlife Walk

Emsworth, with a natural environment which offered endless possibilities for

9. U ts and out to the distant harbour
smuggling, acquired a reputation for such as early as the 14th century,

particularly in wines from France. This illicit trade developed later into spirits and
tobacco which could be con—cealed easily in holds of fish. In the 19th century the
Excise Cutter Griper kept vigil at the entrance to Chichester Harbour.

at provide food for the thousands

'é,r_lto_ March. They are

6. ou may see them
The quiet inlets along the top of Chichester and Langstone Harbours were remote ab _qug'-'dupks v
enough for the fishermen to smuggle goods in at night. Ponies could be quickly gal ser with its
loaded and led inland. Rowland’s Castle was a main centre for smuggling, because ured while Z_1 4
it was on the boundary of 2 counties and 3 parishes. Not only wine and spirits, but -rfé-stﬁ:'*- il
clothes and plants. It is rumoured that a lot of fruit trees in the area could have R
been brought from France by the fishermen. ..;‘&"F"’F
The foreshore path leads to Warblington which was the main settlement, until a ;
mar-ket charter was granted for Emsworth in 1239. This was the impetus for 7. o

Emsworth to grow at the expense of Warblington. The Church at Warblington
remained the one for the whole parish until St. James was built in 1841. All
baptisms, marriages and burials took place at Warblington, and what is now known
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Warblington Road was called Coffin Lane and led directly to Warblington Church. ; l',‘
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